

ALUMNI PROFILE

Regenia Anderson Project Engineer, FedEx Corp.

Herff College of Engineering Experience

“Attending the College was a great experience. I made lots of friends, and we became a small community. We studied together, laughed together, had meals together and we are still in touch. In class we learned to be responsible, and we were given opportunities to reach out, network and work in teams. I really came to appreciate the value of these experiences after I joined the working world and applied what we learned in the corporate environment. Now I encourage my team members to not only solve problems, but to look beyond what is being asked. The Herff College of Engineering opened its arms; it didn’t close the door.”



Professional History

- Checker/Sorter FedEx Corporation Hub, 1984
- Engineering Assistant, System Audits and Engineering, 1988–1993
- Senior Engineer, System Assurance Engineering 1993–1997
- Manager, Systems Audits and Engineering
- Project Engineer, Postal Transportation Planning/ System Form Engineering 1999–2003
- Project Engineer, Customer Engineering, 2003–present

Significant Accomplishments

- Single parent
- First generation college graduate
- FedEx Manager of the Year, National Hub Operations, 1998
- FedEx Rising Star Award, Global Marketing, 2004
- Volunteer speaker/mentor at local schools to get students interested in engineering
- Manager of major project with the U.S. Postal Service and later SmartPost and Liaison between USPOS and FedEx Express
- Helped develop GAMEBOY training tool and manual

Education

- Mississippi State University
- Bachelor of science in electrical engineering, 1991, The University of Memphis
- Master’s in business administration, 2002, Dowling University



Dreamers. Thinkers. Doers.